
 
 

Venture Fund FAQ’s 
Winter, 2019-20 

Eligibility and other rules 
Q: Who is eligible to apply? 
A: This is an open call for applications. Any 501(c)3 designated nonprofit organization that 
provides services in the United Way of Massachusetts Bay and Merrimack Valley’s service area 
is eligible to apply for funding. 
 
Q: Can a housing authority or other government agency apply? 
A: No. Presuming that the project that this agency has in mind is a collaborative effort with a 
501(c)3, the lead nonprofit organization should submit the application. 
 
Q: How do I access the online application? 
A: Complete the Letter of Intent form by December 20 via this link. United Way staff will review 
LOI submissions and notify interested applicants as to whether they will be invited to submit a 
full application, via eCImpact. 
 
Q: Can I email you my application? 
A: No. Only applications submitted through our online application portal, eCImpact, will be 
considered.  
 
Q: Are there any limits to the number of proposals I can submit? 
A: Only one submission per applicant is allowed. Since all applications should be collaborative 
efforts, we will also only consider one application per collaborative (i.e. when more than one 
nonprofit is involved in a project, they must decide on one organization to apply on behalf of the 
project. An agency may be a collaborator in more than one application, but may not be the lead 
applicant in multiple proposals. 

Innovation 
Q: Would United Way consider funding a project that’s already underway? 
A: United Way intends these funds to be used to bring a new idea from the design/planning 
phase to the implementation phase. 
 
Q: My agency has these programs that seem pretty well aligned with United Way’s 
mission. Which should we focus on for this competition? 
A: The proposal you submit should be for a new idea/approach to a big problem (i.e. something 
that isn’t yet operational), that depends on partnerships with other nonprofits, government 
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agencies, businesses, and/or community groups to work, and for which you have a clear 
long-term vision of how the outcomes of this new approach will be realized at the population 
level in the next decade. 
 
Q: What are some examples of past awardees? 
A: You can read profiles of the 2019 grant recipients on United Way’s blog. 

Technical support 
Q: Nobody in my organization has an eCImpact user account. How do I register for one? 
A: Agencies selected to complete the Venture Fund RFP and do not currently have an 
eCImpact account, one will be created for you. If you run into any issues, please email 
cihelpdesk@supportunitedway.org. 
 
Q: I have a question about using eCImpact to complete and submit my application. Who 
should I contact? 
A: Please email cihelpdesk@supportunitedway.org with any questions at all. Partner agencies 
who already work with a community impact representative as their relationship manager are 
welcome to discuss their project with that person. 
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